Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 December 2021 2:52 PM

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Cc: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: TCA Recovery - LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012164/p [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID97103
& SHD9224X ON 13/07/2021]

Attachments: Police Report - MID97103.pdf; Repair Bill - SHD9224X.pdf; LOD - SHD9224X.pdf;

Settlement Breakdown - SHD9224X.pdf; Signed DV - SHD9224X pdf; Cheque to
Transcab - SHD9224X.pdf

Your Ref: To be advised Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012164/p

M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID97103 & SHD9224X ON 13/07/2021
We refer to the above matter.

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military vehicles
with effect from December 2021.

As AXA Insurance Pte Ltd is under the participating insurer of the Treasury Collision Agreement, we are seeking
recovery as follows: -

Amount
Cost of Repair to SHD9224X $ 7,550.00
Cost of Repair to MID97103 NIL
Total $ 7,550.00
TCA reimbursement to MINDEF @ 50% $ 3,775.00

Please refer to the enclosed supporting documents: -

Police report — MID97103

Repair Bill for — SHD9224X

LOD — SHD9224X

Settlement Breakdown — SHD9224X
Signed DV — SHD9224X

Settlement Cheque to Transcab

oukwnRE

Please confirm on the above stated computation and forward the TCA reimbursement amount of $$3,775.00 made
payable to PS DEFENCE within the next 14 days.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




